
 

City and County of Swansea 
 
Notice of Meeting 
 

 

You are invited to attend a Meeting of the 

 

Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories 
Panel 

 
At: 
 

Multi-Location Meeting - Lilian Hopkin Room, Guildhall / MS Teams 
 

On: 
 

Monday, 22 April 2024 

Time: 
 

2.00 pm 

Chair: Councillor Wendy Lewis 
 

 
 

Agenda 
Page No.  

1   Apologies for Absence.  
  
2   Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests from Members.  

 www.swansea.gov.uk/DisclosuresofInterests 
 

 
 
3   Minutes. 1 - 6 

 To approve & sign the Minutes of the previous meeting(s) as a correct 
record. 

 

  
4   South Wales Police. (Rachel Pook)  
  
5   Armed Forces Covenant Regional Project.  
  
6   Update from MOD.  
  
7   Swansea Bay University Health Board, Armed Forces Forum.  
  
8   Supporting Pupils from Service Families.  
  
9   Update from Panel Members.  
 
 
 

 
Huw Evans 
Head of Democratic Services  
Monday, 15 April 2024 
Contact: Gareth Borsden - (01792) 636923 

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/DisclosuresofInterests


 

Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel 
Signatory Contact Telephone Email/ Address 

Swansea Council 
Councillor Wendy 

Lewis, Armed 
Forces Champion 

07866271605   Cllr.Wendy.Lewis@swansea.gov.uk 

Swansea Council Cllr Elliott King  Cllr.Elliott.King@swansea.gov.uk 
 

HM Lord 
Lieutenant of West 
Glamorgan 

Louise Fleet (LL) 
Wg Cdr Steve Fry 
(DL) RD VR DL  
Lynn Martin (DL) 

 
stevefryrnr@gmail.com  
Stephen.Fry92@mod.gov.uk 
lynn.martin91@ntlworld.com 

Army 

Captain Huw 
Williams 

Major Tracey 
Brooks MBE  

 

157 (Welsh) Regt RLC,233 (West 
Glamorgan) Transport Squadron The Royal 
Logistic Corps (Volunteers) Army Reserve 
Centre, The Grange 
Swansea SA3 5AD  
Huw.Williams830@mod.gov.uk 
tracey.brooks102@mod.gov.uk 

RAF 

Air Commodore 
Adrian Williams 

OBE ADC MA BA 
FCILT RAF  

Sqn Ldr S L Cairns 
MA RAFR 

 c/o 614 Sqn, Ty Llewellyn, Morgan Street 
Cardiff, CF10 4FG 

Navy 

CPO Rob Evans 
Lt Cdr Tim Williams 
WO1 Rob Govier 

Lt Cdr Andy Davies 
Sophie Metcalf 

 

Rob.Evans838@mod.gov.uk 
Timothy.Williams728@mod.gov.uk 
Robert.Govier380@mod.gov.uk 
andrew.davies628@mod.co.uk 
Sophie.Metcalf101@mod.gov.uk 
 

Regional Armed 
Forces Covenant 

Liaison Officer 
Finola Pickwell  F.Pickwell@npt.gov.uk 

 

Regional School 
Liaison Officer – 
Service Children 

(West Wales) 

Yasmin Todd 
Emma Reeves  

yasmin.todd@pembrokeshire.gov.uk 
Emma.Reeves@pembrokeshire.gov.uk 
 

Age Cymru West 
Glamorgan 

Chief Executive 
Officer 01792 648866 

Unit 10 Cwmdu Industrial Estate 
Carmarthen Road, Swansea SA5 8JF 
enquiries@agecymruwestglamorgan.org.uk 
 

Alabare Michelle Mills 01722 322882 
m.mills@alabare.co.uk 
enquiries@alabare.co.uk 
 

Armed Forces 
Bikers 

Tony Hayward 
David Williams  

ma.hayward2@btopenworld.com  
david.williams38@yahoo.co.uk 
 

Aartic Training 
 Antony Rabey  Antony@aarticts.co.uk 

Age Cymru Heather Ferguson 
Danielle Welsh  heather.ferguson@agecymru.org.uk 

Danielle.Welsh@agecymru.org.uk 
Action on Hearing 
Loss Charis Moon  Charis.moon@hearingloss.org.uk 

Blesma  
 

Thomas Hall 
Jason Suller 07780 165085 bsowest@blesma.org 

 

mailto:Cllr.Wendy.Lewis@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Cllr.Elliott.King@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:stevefryrnr@gmail.com
mailto:Stephen.Fry92@mod.gov.uk
mailto:lynn.martin91@ntlworld.com
mailto:Huw.Williams830@mod.gov.uk
mailto:tracey.brooks102@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Rob.Evans838@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Timothy.Williams728@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Robert.Govier380@mod.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.davies628@mod.co.uk
mailto:Sophie.Metcalf101@mod.gov.uk
mailto:F.Pickwell@npt.gov.uk
mailto:yasmin.todd@pembrokeshire.gov.uk
mailto:Emma.Reeves@pembrokeshire.gov.uk
mailto:enquiries@agecymruwestglamorgan.org.uk
tel:01722322882
mailto:m.mills@alabare.co.uk
mailto:enquiries@alabare.co.uk
mailto:ma.hayward2@btopenworld.com
mailto:david.williams38@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:Antony@aarticts.co.uk
mailto:heather.ferguson@agecymru.org.uk
mailto:bsowest@blesma.org


 

British Training 
Board  Adrian Rabey  Adrian@britishtrainingboard.org.uk 

Care after Combat Moawi Bin-Sufyan  Moawia@careaftercombat.org 
 

Change Step Kev Bogdan 07823414 725 46 Talbot Rd, Port Talbot, SA13 1HU. 
kevin.bogdan@adferiad.org 

Citizens Advice 
Swansea Neath 
Port Talbot 

Pat Dunmore 07773 429910 
City Gates, Wind Street, Swansea SA1 1EE 
pat.dunmore@citizensadvicesnpt.org.uk 
 

Cruse Sue Richards-
Hoskin  morgannwg@cruse.org.uk 

 

EFT Consult Adrian Matthews   adrianmatthews@eftconsult.co.uk 

Fighting With Pride Ruth Birch  ruth.birch@fightingwithpride.org.uk 

Gower College 
Swansea 

Mark Jones 
Principal   Gower College Swansea,Tycoch Road, 

Swansea SA2 9EB  

Hafal Neil Lawman 
Stephen Sullivan  

neil.lawman@adferiad.org 
stephen.sullivan@adferiad.org 
 

Help for Heroes Julian North  julian.north@helpforheroes.org.uk 

Job Centre Plus Sarah Mallaghan 

Wales Armed 
Forces 

Champions 
Lead - DWP 

SARAH.MALLAGHAN@DWP.GOV.UK 
 

Mid and West 
Wales Fire and 
Rescue Service 

Steve Davies 
Andy Mills  

sp.davies@mawwfire.gov.uk 
a.mills@mawwfire.gov.uk 
 

Merchant Navy 
Association 

Louise Snelgrove 
Capt Roy Griffiths   

Natural Resources 
Wales Debbie Hamer  Debbie.Hamer@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.u

k 

Ospreys Rugby 
Paul Whapham 

Tom Sloane 
Katie Ruddock 

01792 616503 
paul.whapham@ospreysrugby.com 
tom.sloane@ospreysrugby.com 
katie.ruddock@ospreysrugby.com 

Prison Service 

 
John Tossell  
Gareth Jones 

 

 HMP Swansea, 200 Oystermouth Road, 
Swansea,SA1 3SR 

Probation, Wales 
CRC (Community 

Rehabilitation 
Company). 

Rachel Edwards 
 

07896 259795  
01792 645505 
/ 479390 

Wales Probation Trust West Glamorgan 
House, 12 Orchard Street Swansea SA1 
5AD 
Rachel.edwards@workinglinkssecure.co.uk  
www.workinglinks.co.uk 

The Poppy Factory 
 

Kirsty Gronow  
Andrew Millership 07468476407 

KirstyG@poppyfactory.org 
AndrewM@poppyfactory.org 
 

Remploy Swansea Eleonora Evans 
Stephanie Pass  

Remploy Employment Services, Alexandra 
House,1 Alexandra Road, Swansea, SA1 
5ED.  

mailto:Adrian@britishtrainingboard.org.uk
mailto:Moawia@careaftercombat.org
mailto:kevin.bogdan@adferiad.org
mailto:pat.dunmore@citizensadvicesnpt.org.uk
mailto:morgannwg@cruse.org.uk
mailto:chrisjenkins@eftconsult.co.uk
mailto:ruth.birch@fightingwithpride.org.uk
mailto:neil.lawman@adferiad.org
mailto:stephen.sullivan@adferiad.org
mailto:julian.north@helpforheroes.org.uk
mailto:SARAH.MALLAGHAN@dwp.gov.uk
mailto:sp.davies@mawwfire.gov.uk
mailto:a.mills@mawwfire.gov.uk
mailto:Debbie.Hamer@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
mailto:Debbie.Hamer@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
mailto:paul.whapham@ospreysrugby.com
mailto:tom.sloane@ospreysrugby.com
mailto:katie.ruddock@ospreysrugby.com
mailto:Rachel.edwards@workinglinkssecure.co.uk
http://www.workinglinks.co.uk/
mailto:KirstyG@poppyfactory.org
mailto:AndrewM@poppyfactory.org


 

Royal British 
Legion 
City of Swansea 
Branch 

Mr Phillip C Flower  
MBE RAFAC 

07814 177193 
(P) 
07874 638113 
(W) 

pflower@britishlegion.org.uk 

Royal British 
Legion  
Wales Region 
 

John Williams 
Adrian Leslie  jwilliams@britishlegion.org.uk 

aleslie@britishlegion.org.uk 

Royal British 
Legion Peter Evans  PEvans@britishlegion.org.uk 

Royal Air Force 
Association 
City of Swansea 
Branch 
 

Mr Phillip C Flower  
MBE RAFAC 

07814 177193 
(P) 
07874 638113 
(W) 

pcfmbe.215@icloud.com 

Royal Air Force 
Benevolent Fund Neil Tomlin  neil.tomlin@rafbf.org.uk 

 

Royal Naval 
Association-
Swansea Branch 

Colin Johnson  colinjohnson48@hotmail.com 
 

SSAFA 
David Griggs 

Stephen Boswell 
Glyn Davies 

01792 653432 
07940 576977 

SSAFA Office, Alamein Road, Landore,SA1 
2HP 
David.Griggs@Swwales.ssafa.org.uk 
swwales.branch@ssafa.org.uk 
Stephen.boswell@ssafa.org.uk 
glyn.davies@ssafa365.org.uk 

South Wales 
Police 

Tony McAlinden 
Alison Fischer 

 
 

Chief Inspector Operations & Policy 
Manager  
Offender Management & Substance Misuse 

SToMP 
(Supporting the 
Transition of 
Military Personnel) 

Andy Jones 
Paul Jones 

 
07817 941612 

andy.jones1@justice.gov.uk 
wales.stomp@justice.gov.uk 
Paul.Jones7@justice.gov.uk 

Swansea Armed 
Forces Breakfast 
Club 

Bernice Morgan  rt.bk.morgan@ntlworld.com 
 

Sofit 
Group/Veterans 
RV 

Phil Jones  phil@sofitgroup.co.uk 
 

Swansea Bay 
University Health 
Board 

Chris Morrell  
Steve Spill 

Fiona Smith 
 

christine.morrell@wales.nhs.uk 
stephen.spill@wales.nhs.uk 
Fiona.smith6@wales.nhs.uk 

Swansea Council 
for Voluntary 
Service (SCVS) 

Simon Winspear 01792 544005 

Voluntary Action Centre,7 Walter Road, 
Swansea SA1 5NF  
simon_winspear@scvs.org.uk 
 

Swansea Veterans 
Hub 

Wayne Jenkins 
Chairman 
Kirsty Hanson 
Secretary/Trustee 
Richard Evans       
Trustee 

 info@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk  

mailto:pflower@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:jwilliams@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:aleslie@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:PEvans@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:pcfmbe.215@icloud.com
mailto:neil.tomlin@rafbf.org.uk
mailto:colinjohnson48@hotmail.com
mailto:David.Griggs@swwales.ssafa.org.uk
mailto:swwales.branch@ssafa.org.uk
mailto:Stephen.boswell@ssafa.org.uk
mailto:glyn.davies@ssafa365.org.uk
mailto:andy.jones1@justice.gov.uk
mailto:wales.stomp@justice.gov.uk
mailto:rt.bk.morgan@ntlworld.com
mailto:phil@sofitgroup.co.uk
mailto:christine.morrell@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:stephen.spill@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:Fiona.smith6@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:simon_winspear@scvs.org.uk
mailto:info@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk


 

Swansea Sea 
Cadets Russ Davies  rdavies@swansea-seacadets.org.uk 

 

Swansea 
University 

Jonathan Hinkin 
Louisa Huxtable-

Thomas 
 j.hinkin@swansea.ac.uk 

l.a.huxtable-thomas@swansea.ac.uk 

University of 
Wales Trinity St 
David 

Medwin Hughes 
 

Tania Davies 

01792 481216 
 

medwin.hughes@sm.uwtsd.ac.uk 
tania.davies@uwtsd.ac.uk 

V Aid Tony Strutt  info@v-aid.org.uk 
 

Veterans NHS 
Wales Victoria Williams  Victoria.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk 

Veterans Club Sandy Shaw 
Kathryn Morgans 07565 129974 sandyshaw582@gmail.com 

 

Veterans RV Paul Smith 
   

Welsh Air 
Ambulance 

Mark Stevens 
Fundraising 

Manager 
 

Wales Air Ambulance, Ty Elusen,Bay 
Studios Business Park,Fabian 
Way,Swansea SA1 8QJ  

Woody’s Lodge   
David@woodyslodge.org, 
steve@woodyslodge.org  
sian@woodyslodge.org  

    
Ageing Well 
Participation 
Officer 

 

Rhys Thomas 
Andrea McMurray  Rhys.Thomas@swansea.gov.uk 

andrea.mcmurray@swansea.gov.uk 

Common Access 
Point for Adults - 
Social Care 

Rachel Davies 
 01792 636617 rachel.davies4@swansea.gov.uk 

Education Dept Pam Cole  Pam.Cole@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Special Events 
 

David Price Deer 
Emma Thomas 01792 635455 

David.PriceDeer@swansea.gov.uk 
Emma.Thomas2@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Swansea Local 
Area Coordination Natalie Ellis-Burt 07814935197 

natalie.ellis-burt@swansea.gov.uk 
 
 

Third Sector & 
Trust Fund 
Commissioning 
Co-ordinator 

Spencer Martin 
 01792 636734 Spencer.martin@swansea.gov.uk  

Democratic 
Services Gareth Borsden 01792 636824 gareth.borsden@swansea.gov.uk 

 
 
 

mailto:rdavies@swansea-seacadets.org.uk
mailto:j.hinkin@swansea.ac.uk
mailto:l.a.huxtable-thomas@swansea.ac.uk
tel:01792%20481216
mailto:medwin.hughes@sm.uwtsd.ac.uk
mailto:info@v-aid.org.uk
mailto:Victoria.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:sandyshaw582@gmail.com
mailto:David@woodyslodge.org
mailto:steve@woodyslodge.org
mailto:sian@woodyslodge.org
mailto:Rhys.Thomas@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:rachel.davies4@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Pam.Cole@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:David.PriceDeer@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Emma.Thomas2@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:natalie.ellis-burt@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Spencer.martin@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:gareth.borsden@swansea.gov.uk


 
 

 

 

City and County of Swansea 
 
Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant 
Signatories Panel 
Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS 
Teams  

Monday, 29 January 2024 at 2.00 pm 

Present: Councillor Wendy G Lewis (Chair) Presided 
 

Representing Organisations  
Moawia Bin-Sufyan Care After Combat 
Ruth Birch Fighting With Pride 
Lt Cdr Andy Davies 
Russ Davies  

Royal Navy 
Swansea Sea Cadets 

Pat Dunmore Citizens Advice Bureau 
Wing Cdr Phil Flower Royal British Legion Swansea Branch 
WO1 Rob Govier 
Kisty Hanson 

HMS Cambria 
Swansea Veterans Hub 

Debbie Hamer 
Lance Higgen Young 
Calvin Hughes 

Natural Resources Wales 
Royal British Legion 
HMP Swansea 

Phil Jones 
Adrian Leslie 
Sophie Metcalf  
Michelle Mills 

So Fit/Veterans RV 
Royal British Legion Swansea Branch 
 
Alabare 

Julian North 
Cllr Francesca O’Brien 
Dave Prior 
Ellis Robinson 

Help for Heroes 
Swansea Council  
Royal British Legion Swansea Branch 
Alabare 

Paul Smith 
Tony Strutt 

Veterans RV 
V Aid 

Stephen Sullivan Hafal 
Neil Tomlin Royal Air Force Benevolent Fund 
Capt Huw Williams 157 Squadron 
Simon Winspear SCVS 
 
Officer(s)  
Gareth Borsden 
Marie Muldoon 

Democratic Services Officer 
Housing Options Manager 

David Price Deer Special Events Manager 
Natalie Ellis-Burt Local Area Coordinator 
Spencer Martin Third Sector & Trust Fund Commissioning Co-ordinator 
 
Apologies for Absence 
Louise Fleet, Cllr Elliott King, Finola Pickwell, Wayne Jenkins, Steve Spill and 
Victoria Williams 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (29.01.2024) 
Cont’d 

 

 

48 Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests from Members. 
 
None. 
 

49 Minutes. 
 
Agreed that the minutes of the Panel held on 9 October 2023 be approved as 
correct record. 
 

50 Swansea Council Housing. 
 
Marie Muldoon referred to and outlined the current pressures facing Swansea 
Council relating to the huge increases in demand for Council Housing.  
 
She outlined that the section she oversees is responsible for administering the 
councils allocation policy and homelessness prevention services. 
  
She outlined that demand now was at the highest she had ever experienced and this 
was due to various factors within the housing sector including both social and private 
availability being reduced, large increases in private rented costs & reduced 
movement of people in council premises. This was affecting all local authorities 
across Wales. The demand for accommodation has almost doubled in Swansea in 
the last few years. 
 
She outlined the points system for allocations that Swansea has in place, which does 
recognise veterans and those leaving the forces, but this has been impacted by the 
Welsh Governments ‘Everyone In’ legislation which has really impacted on the 
amount of people that are able to apply for housing. 
 
She outlined that the Council is exploring many avenues to increase provision 
including buying back former council houses, increasing temporary accommodation 
avaible and helping with renting/deposits etc. 
 
She outlined the link the department has with Swansea Prison and the prisoner 
pathway scheme which has been in place since 2015. This involves all the various 
criminal justice based agencies. The department has a dedicated ex offender 
resettlement officer who deals with these matters. 
 
She referred to the ongoing allocations policy review and survey that the Council is 
undertaking, all panel members are welcome and encouraged to participate. The 
survey can be accessed via a link which will be circulated after the meeting and is 
also below. 
Council housing allocations survey: have your say - Swansea 
 
The Chair thanks the Officer for her presentation and update and thanked her for the 
support she provides to herself and other members when the get requests from 
veterans. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.swansea.gov.uk%2Fhousingallocationssurvey&data=05%7C02%7CGareth.Borsden%40swansea.gov.uk%7C99690928080e4942ba7a08dc20de9a4b%7C4c2e0b76d4524d358392187fac002efe%7C1%7C0%7C638421387638885102%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bTew47%2F6JvA7nN2XqBal3Kq2UMIV5FyLLA8%2BjjnnHMU%3D&reserved=0


Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (29.01.2024) 
Cont’d 

 

 

51 Armed Forces Covenant Regional Project. 
 
Spencer Martin in the absence of Finola Pickwell gave a verbal update relating to the 
following areas; 
Currently one grant funding programme that is open for applications from groups; 
Reducing Veterans Homeless Programme; 
Kings College London (KCMHR) - Are looking for Real Stories for an online gallery of 
images. 
LGBT Armed Forces Memorial details have now been published along with the 
recommendations of the review. 
 
Full details will be circulated after the meetings. 
 
Ruth Birch outlined that the Government had now accepted 49 of the 
recommendations of the review, and there is an online application form that can be 
completed. Again details of this and a link to the online form will be sent to panel 
members after the meeting. 
 

52 Update from MOD. 
 
Capt Huw Williams reported that a lot has happened since the last panel meeting 
with Remembrance weekend taking place and all the Christmas activities that they 
were involved with. 
 
There have been a few significant events in relation to 100th birthday celebrations 
where the Lord Mayor of Swansea was very kind in allowing the use of Mansion 
House to say happy birthday to Mr David Jones, who served in the Royal Navy in 
WW2. 
 
We also held a church service for Miss Kath Morris, a Bletchley Park operative in St 
David’s Church, Neath. 
 
He asked panel members if they have in their organisations or know of any veterans 
reaching a significant milestone, please do let him know, so appropriate celebrations 
and attendance can be arranged where possible. 
 
Since the last panel meeting things have got very busy and there are a lot of 
personnel preparing to deploy on overseas exercises with circa 250 reservists from 
the Army Reserve in Wales preparing to deploy into Europe in the coming months. 
 
Last week was the Lord Lieutenant of West Glamorgan awards ceremony where 19 
personnel from across all reserves, cadet units and charities were commended for 
their hard work and efforts in the past 12 months. This was a really nice evening 
hosted by the Reserve Forces and Cadets Association. 
 
Planning is underway to commemorate the 80th anniversary of D Day with a service 
taking place in Christchurch, Swansea on the 9 June 2024. He asked if there any 
other events being planned by any other organisations to commemorate D Day 80 
that he be informed and can then support if availability allows. 
 
Planning is also well under way for the Wales National Airshow and Armed Forces 
Day celebrations that will take place over the weekend 6-7 July 2024. Additional 

Page 3



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (29.01.2024) 
Cont’d 

 

 

details will be publicised in due course. Due to budgetary constraints, the scale of 
assets available to support the weekend may unfortunately be reduced this year. 
 
We have had a good uptake from military charities to date, and he detailed that we 
are looking at those charities that provide support to veterans and are not using the 
event to raise money or funds. If money raising is the principle aim, please contact 
the Swansea Council Special Events team and they will be able to advise the way 
ahead. 
 
As a reminder, we are here to help and support, and recently 223 Sqn have worked 
with Baglan Primary School to enable them to achieve the Silver Award for 
Supporting Service Children Cymru. This is a great achievement for the school, and 
he congratulated them on the award. 

Kosovo Liberation Commemoration: British and NATO grounds troops helped 
liberate Kosovo from Milosovic’s violent regime in June 1999. Operation AGRICOLA 
1, arguably, represents the last wholly successful foreign intervention by the British 
Army, at scale, in the last 25 years. Today, despite continued friction with their 
northern neighbours, Kosovo is a thriving European democracy.  

Kosovo will celebrate the 25th anniversary of their liberation in Pristina on 12 June 
2024. We have been invited to take some British veterans of AGRICOLA 1 to help 
mark that milestone event.  

This will be an unofficial visit, organised by volunteers, rather than an official British 
Army event. Those taking part will be expected to arrange and pay for their own 
travel – there are direct flights from UK to Kosovo - but we do expect some 
accommodation to be provided by our Kosovan hosts.  

Individuals who took part in AGRICOLA 1, on the ground, and are interested in 
taking part should contact the undersigned with a non-binding expression of interest. 
Once we get more detail from the Kosovan side arrangement can be made. Outside 
dates are likely to be 10 – 14 June 2024, with two or three nights in country. 

If interested, please contact: 

Rob Tomlinson robtomlinson7@gmail.com ;  

Martin Browning martin@mbrowning.co.uk   

or Dave Warner davidcritchleywarner@outlook.com 

 

53 Swansea Bay University Health Board, Armed Forces Forum. 
 
Officers given apologies. 
 
Updates to be circulated after the meeting.  
 
 

Page 4

mailto:robtomlinson7@gmail.com
mailto:martin@mbrowning.co.uk
mailto:davidcritchleywarner@outlook.com


Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (29.01.2024) 
Cont’d 

 

 

 
 

54 Supporting Pupils from Service Families. 
 
Officer not present, no update given. 
 

55 Update from Panel Members. 
 
Royal British Legion 
 
Phil Flower reported that the amount collected for the poppy appeal in Swansea in 
2023 had exceeded the previous year. 
 
He outlined that the launch in the Branwyn Hall with the Lord Mayor had proved a 
great start to the appeal and the involvement of various veterans’ groups had also 
proved a great success. 
 
Details of the events planned for 2024 would be circulated after the meeting. 
 
He outlined that the RBL will be launching commemorative memorabilia for the D 
Day Anniversary in June and he had approached the Quadrant Centre to be able to 
have a stall in the middle area to sell items and raise awareness of veterans groups. 
 
Clive Prior indicated that the link with the veterans’ groups had worked really well, 
and early planning would begin shortly for this year’s events. All veterans’ groups are 
welcome to get involved. 
 
 
Alabare 
 
Michelle Mills reported that her organisation has currently got one vacancy for a 
single person veteran in Bernard St, Swansea, she can be contacted via 
m.mills@alabare.co.uk 
 
 
Veterans RV/So Fit 
 
Paul Smith outlined the recent Wales Online article relating to the groups surfing and 
dipping/swimming group. Numbers attending had risen as a result of the article and 
the popularity continues to grow and all are welcome.  
 
He outlined the link developed with Alabare which had result in six extra veterans 
attending a session on the weekend. 
 
Phil Jones detailed that they are continuing to deliver mental health sessions to 
service children in Swansea schools. He can also be contacted for help and advice 
from organisations and groups looking to achieve accreditation. 
 
He detailed that funding has very recently been secured from the Council to further 
support the cold water sessions and to arrange a trip to the blue lagoon in 
Pembrokeshire for veterans. 
 

Page 5

mailto:m.mills@alabare.co.uk


Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (29.01.2024) 
Cont’d 

 

 

 
Swansea Council 
 
The Chair reported that the authority is aiming for Gold Award Standard, she asked 
and encouraged all groups, organisations or individuals to attend the Health Board 
Veterans Forum. She outlined that herself and Spencer both attended the meetings 
and the MOD are strongly encouraging groups etc to attend. 
 
She outlined that the MOD want more regional meetings rather than individual 
authority meetings. 
 
The link to the meeting can be circulated to Panel Members in due course. 
 
 
Fighting with Pride 
 
Ruth Birch referred to the Pride in Veterans Standard that panel members can apply 
to join and sign up for. 
 
The standard shows that groups/organisations etc have the correct awareness of 
LGBT issues. 
 
Full details would be circulated after the meeting. 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 2.50 pm 
 
 

Chair 

Page 6


	Agenda
	Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel

	3 Minutes.

